October 5, 1995

Mr. G. A. Kuehn, Vice President

Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation
2574 Interstate Drive

Harrisburg, PA 17110

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC NO. M92457)
Dear Mr. Kuehn:

We are continuing our review of your amendment request for Facility License
No. DPR-4 for the Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation Facility which you
submitted on June 6, 1995, as supplemented on June 23, 1995, and August 11,
1995. During our review of your amendment request, questions have arisen for
which we require additional information and clarification. Please provide
responses to the enclosed request for additional information within 60 days of
the date of this letter. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b), your response
must be executed in a si?ned original under oath or affirmation. Fellowing
receipt of the additional information, we will continue our evaluation of your
amendment request.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P. L. 96-511.

If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me at
(301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:
Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Enclosure:
As stated
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See next page

géétot Eiic §0~146 BGrimes SWeiss

PUBLIC EHyTton Region 1
PDND r/f AAdams TDragoun, Region I
DCrutchfield 0GC
POND; 0GC W/
, gg A?d - = Hort eiss
/el 4 /95 J 95
OFFICIAL RECORD COPY 61 B kil

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\SECY\ADAMS\146RAI2.13

150C02 S0Py
9810110345 981005 R G
POR  ADOCK ogooglx);e i L GOP f/g@\ '
; \



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 206550001
October 5, 1995

Mr. G. A. Kuehn, Vice President

Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation
2574 Interstate Drive

Harrisburg, PA 17110

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (TAC NO. M92457)
Dear Mr. Kuehn:

We are continuing our review of your amendment request for Facility License
No. DPR-4 for the Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation Facility which you
submitted on June 6, 1995, as supplemented on June 23, 1995, and August 11,
1995. During our review of your amendment request, questions have arisen for
which we require additional information and clarification. Please provide
responses to the enclosed request for additional information within 60 days of
the date of this letter. In accordance with 10 CFR 50.30(b), your response
must be executed in a si?ned original under oath or affirmation. Following
receipt of the additional information, we will continue our evaluation of your
amendment request.

This requirement affects nine or fewer respondents and, therefore, is not
subject to Office of Management and Budget review under P. L. 96-511.

If you have any questions regarding this review, please contact me at
(301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

P {

Alexander Adams, Jr., Seqigr/sroject Manager

Non-Power Reactors and Dexommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Saxton Nuclear
Experimental Corporation

cC:

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

Bureau of Radiation Protection

ATTN: Margaret A. Reilly

P. 0. Box 2063

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. Jim Tyder .
1402 Wall Stree.
Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Mr. James H. Elder, Chairman
Concerned Citizens for SNEC Safety
Wall Street Ext.

Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Mr. Ernest Fuller
R. D. #1
Six Mile Run, Pennsylvania 16679

Saxton Borough Council

ATTN: Peggy Whited, Secretary
9th and Spring Streets

Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Mr. Joseph Clapper, Chairman
Bedford County Commissioners
County Court House

203 South Juliana Street
Bedford, Pennsylvania 15522

Mr. Larry Sather, Chairman
Huntingdon County Commissioners
County Court House

Huntingdon, Pennsylvania 16652

Saxton Community Library
911 Church Street
Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Dr. Robert L. Long, Executive
Vice President

Saxton Nuclear Experimental
Corporation

2574 Interstate Drive

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110

Mr. Jack Wetmore, Manager

TMI Regulatory Affairs

GPU Nuclear Corporation

P.0. Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057
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Carbon Township Supervisors
ATTN: Penny Brode, Secretary
R. D. #1, Box 222-C

Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Hopewell Township Supervisors

ATTN: Sally Giornesto,
Secretary

511 Tenth Street

Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

Mr. D. Bud McIntyre, Chairman
Broad Top Township Supervisors
Broad Top Municipal Building

Defiance, Pennsylvania 16633

Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources

Bureau of Water Quality Control

ATTN: James Flesher

One Ararat Boulevard

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17110

Mr. Don Weaver, Chairman
Liberty Township Supervisors
R. D. #1]

Saxton, Pennsylvania 16678

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Baltimore District

ATTN: S. Snarski/P. Juhle
P. 0. Box 1715

Baltimcre, Maryland 21203

The Honorabie Robert C. Jubelirer

President Pro-Temp Senate of
Pennsylvania

30th District

State Capitol

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Mr. William G. Heysek

Licensing Department

TMI Nuclear Station

P. 0. Box 480

Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
SAXTON NUCLEAR EXPERIMENTAL CORPORATION
DOCKET NO. 50-146

Your proposed organizational chart in the Techn® . Specifications (TSs)
shows the President of General Public Utilities Nuclear Corporation
(GPUNC) to be directly in the organizational line between the President of
the Saxton Nuclear Experimental Corporation (SNEC) and the balance of the
Saxton organization. Your proposed TS B.1.a.2. states that the President
of GPUNC provides full-time dedicated management for the purpose of
conducting all nuclear activities safety and effectively. On August 11,
1995, you submitted, in response to our request for additional
information, a copy of the agreement which describes and governs the
relationship between SNEC and GPUNC. From our review of that document,

it appears that GPUNC is a contractor of SNEC. The proposed
organizational chart does not appear to show this relationship

between SNEC and GPUNC. Please amend the organizational chart to clearly
show the relationship between the two companies or provide further
justification as to why a contractor appears in the direct 1ine management
of the SNEC. The responsibilities given to the GPUNC President in

TS B.1.a.2. appear to be the basic responsibilities of the licensee.
Please amend your proposed TSs to show that the licensee has the
responsibility for conducting all nuclear activities safely and
effectively or provide additional justification why this responsibility
should be given to a contractor.

You have proposed changing titles referred to in the SNEC TS. The SNEC
Vice President and General Manager would become the Vice President SNEC
Programs/Program Director SNEF. A new position of Executive Vice
President SNEC and Vice President Nuclear Services Division is added to
the TS. It is not clear from your proposed organizational chart and
proposed TS wording who represents the licensee and who represents the
contractor. For example, it is not clear if the Vice President SNEC
Programs/Program Director SNEF, SNEC Radiation Safety Officer, Group
Radiological Controls Supervisor (GRCS), and SNEF Site Supervisor are
licensee positions or positions within GPUNC. Please clarify all
positions discussed in the TSs and on the organizational chart as to
whether they are licensee or contractor positions. Your current TS
organizational chart is an example where the distinction between the
licensee and the contractor is clear. Your application states that these
changes are administrative in nature. If these are GPUNC positions,
please explain how changing from l1icensee positions to GPUNC positions are
administrative changes.

Your proposed TS B.1.a. refers to division and corporate activities and
corporate policies. Are these SNEC activities and policies? If not,
please clarify.

ENCLOSURE
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Your proposed TS B.2.a.1. states that the Saxton Radiation Safety
Committee shall report to and be appointed by the President of GPUNC.

Your justification for this proposed change is that the President GPUNC is
the individual responsible for providing full-time dedicated management
for the purpose of conducting all nuclear activities safety and
effectively. As discussed in question one, the agreement between SNEC and
GPUNC appears to indicate that GPUNC is a contractor of SNEC. The
responsibilities given to the GPUNC President in TS B.2.a.1. appear to be
the basic responsibilities of the licensee. Please amend your proposed
TSs to show that the licensee has the responsibility for appointment and
reporting of the Radiation Safety Committee or provide additional
justification why this responsibility should be given to a contractor.

In your proposed organizational chart the Executive Vice President SNEC
and Vice President Nuclear Services Division reports to the line between
the President SNEC and President GPUNC. Please clarify to whom this

position reports.



